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BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS (BAC-I)

BIDDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ROADS, UTILITIES AND PREPARATORY
WORKS AT MORONG DISCOVERY PARK

BID BULLETIN NO. 5

This Bid Bulletin contains amendments of the Bidding Documents, clarifications raised during
the Pre-Bid Conference held on 02 February 2023 and from various queries from prospective
bidders, and other matters relating to the Project and shall form an integral part of the Bidding
Documents.

l. AMENDMENTS/MODIFICATIONS TO THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

The following amendments or modifications are being issued to address the
issues/concerns in the Bidding Documents, to wit:

l. Checklist of Technical and Checklist of Technical and
Financial Documents Financial Documents
I. TECHNICAL COMPONENT I. TECHNICAL COMPONENT
ENVELOPE ENVELOPE
Class "A" Documents Class "A" Documents
Technical Documents. Technical Documents.
Item g. item g.
Philippine Contractors Accreditation | Philippine—Contractors—Accreditation
Board (PCAB) License; BoardHRPCABHHsanse:
or oF

Special PCAB License in case of Joint | Special PCAB License in case of
Ventures/Consortium; Joint Ventures/Consortium;

and registration for the type and cost | and registration for the type and cost
of the contract to be bid (GPPB | of the contract to be bid (GPPB
Resolution No.15-2021); Resolution No.15-2021);

Pursuant to Clause 10.3 of the BDS,
the minimum requirement is for PCAB
License of Category ‘AAA’" for
General Engineering and License
Classification of ‘Large B’ for
Haorizontal Structures (Roads,
Highways, Pavement, Railways,
Airport Horizontal Structures and
Bridges).
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. Bid Data Sheet (BDS) Clause 10.5
(Acceptable proofs)

The bidder must accomplish the
prescribed form in “Annex G" and
shall submit the following
acceptable proofs as attachments
to the list of equipment, as
applicable: certification of
availability using the prescribed
form in “Annex C-1 to C-3” of the
Bid Forms and shall submit the
following acceptable proofs as
attachment to the list of equipment,
as applicable:

a. If owned, supported by a
certification by the bidder of
availability of equipment for the
duration of the project using the
prescribed form in Annex “C-1",
and any proof of ownership as
follows:

e Deed of sale

e OR/CR
e Sales invoice showing
payment of VAT

e Proforma Invoice supported
by a Sales Invoice

e Letter of credit from bank with
attached Purchase Order
supported by a Sales Invoice

e Original Invoice with attached
Packing List

e Bill of Lading

XXX

Bid Data Sheet (BDS) Clause 10.5
(Acceptable proofs)

The bidder must accomplish the
prescribed form in “Annex G” and
shall submit the following
acceptable proofs as attachments
to the list of equipment, as
applicable: certification of
availability using the prescribed
form in “Annex C-1 to C-3" of the
Bid Forms and shall submit the
following acceptable proofs as
attachment to the list of
equipment, as applicable:

b. If owned, supported by a
certification by the bidder of
availability of equipment for the
duration of the project using the
prescribed form in Annex “C-17,
and any proof of ownership as
follows:

e Deedofsale Any contract or
document evidencing
transfer or acquisition of
ownership (i.e Deed of Sale,
Deed of Donation, Deed of
Conveyance, etc.)

e OR/CR
e Sales invoice  showing
payment of VAT

e Proforma Invoice supported
by a Sales Invoice

e |etter of credit from bank with
attached Purchase Order
supported by a Sales Invoice

e Original Invoice with attached
Packing List

e Bill of Lading

XXX

Il. Queries/Questions by the Prospective Bidders

Queries/Questions

Clarifications / Responses

Pre-Bid Conference Queries
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Q1.

Project Funding.
Since this is a 450 calendar days
project, is the allocation of the fund
complete for this project?

The project is a multi-year project. The
National Government will allocate funds
for the project on a yearly basis until its
completion.

Pre-Bid Conference Queries

total contract cost be considered as
one, or only the part of the participating
bidder?

Q2. Considering that foreign engineers do | No. The key personnel required in this
not have the PRC license, can the | project are qualified Filipino
foreign key personnel provide the | professionals only.
equivalent engineer license?

Pre-Bid Conference Queries

Q3. SLCC.

For an SLCC of a joint venture, will the | The total contract cost can be

considered as SLCC, provided that the
SLCC submitted by:

a. a bidder; or
b. a partner of an unincorporated
JV participating in this bid

was completed by the unincorporated
JV to which he was a member/partner.

Q4.

Pre-Bid Conference Queries

SLCC.

Is it possible to submit an SLCC project
that is outside the Philippines?

Yes. Please refer to Section 1., item 1
of Bid Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment
of Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS).

Qs.

Request for Site Inspection.
We intend to go back to the project site
to conduct another site inspection. May
we inquire if we can contact your site
engineers who are in the vicinity to give
an orientation of the project to our
Project Manager and Engineers who
are coming from Leyte. We don't need
to bring along your site engineers in this
re-inspection. We just want to ask
where are the possible entry and exit
points so that we can be guided

properly.

We will not allow another site inspection
per Bid Bulletin No. 1 since the project
site  visit/inspection was already
conducted last 06 February 2023.

Q6.

Request for Site Inspection.
Can we still schedule a site visit in
Bataan?

Per Bid Bulletin No. 1, the project site
visit/inspection was already conducted
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last 06 February 2023.

Q7. Request for  Site Inspection.

Is it possible to request for a site | Per Bid Bulletin No. 1, the project site
inspection at the project site to have an | visit/inspection was already conducted
overview of the project’s layout. last 06 February 2023.

Q8. Request for extension.

We are requesting for more time of at | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
least 10 days adjustment to the date of | revised procurement schedule.
bidding.

Q9. Request for extension.

Requesting for a 15-day extension of | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
the submission and opening of bids due | revised procurement schedule.
to time constraint.

Q10. Request for extension.

Requesting a two (2) weeks extension. | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
revised procurement schedule.

Q11. Request for extension.

We are kindly requesting for an | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
extension of bid submission for the | revised procurement schedule.

above mentioned project, to allow us to

complete our compliances.

Q12. Request for extension.

May we request your good office that | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
the submission of bid for Construction | revised procurement schedule.

of Roads, Utilities and Preparatory

Works at Morong Discovery Park be

moved on March 15, 2023. This is for

us to review and quantify all necessary

items and we still waiting for the

quotation from suppliers. .

Q13. Request for extension. There will be no more extension on the
May we request from your good office | date of the ‘Submission of bids’ and the
for a time extension of thirty (30) | ‘Opening of Bids’ which are scheduled
calendar days from the approved |on 20 March 2023.
march 20, 2023 Bid Deadline as stated
on the Bid Bulletin no. 3.

Q14. May we kindly request the Prebid | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 4 for the
Presentation for the above-mentioned | copy of the presentation during the Pre-
bid? Bid Conference.

Q15. We would like to request from your | Please refer to Section Ill. 15 of Bid
good office a copy of the Pre-bid | Bulletin No. 4 for the copy of the
Conference Presentation for the | presentation during the Pre-Bid
project: BIP2023-003 - Bidding for the | Conference.

Construction _of Roads, Utilities, and
Preparatory Works at  Morong
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Discovery Park, Bataan held at BCDA
on February 2, 2023.

Q16. We would like to confirm if the | Please referto Section I., item | of Bid
construction of new roads “among | Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
others” includes the following; | Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
General requirements, drainage
system, slope protection, road signage,
electrical, guardrail & fence, protection
barriers, laboratory facilities? And being
part of the new road construction shall
include bridges and tunnel along the
road alignment.

| Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 5.2
Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 5.2

| Fuor thes purpose, the SLOC shall refer to 2 single contract where ot lesst A% of
| the contract cosd shall be (o0 the comstnactun of mew roads el inchade the
| followmg works, among othery

I  Earthworks,
}  Subhase and or Base Coune and
b Swurface Course

Suboumtract Agreements shall pot be consaderad e the satisfaction of the SLCC
regqurement

The SLCC shall be wppaned by an Owner's Certificate of Final Accoptance
istuexd by the progect owner other than the contractor or 2 final rating of at least
“Satrsfactory”™ m the Constructons Porformance Evaluation System (CPES) In
casc of comtracts with the prvate wector, an equivalemt document shall be |

R = T ]

Q17. Referring to question Q16,

Please advise if in the Construction of
New Road in the computation of 60%
includes the Road / Highways /
Expressway with connecting bridges
and tunnel road?

Please refer to Section I, Item | of Bid
Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)

Q18. Referring to question Q16,
Requesting to amend and add in the
last paragraph “Or, cumulative total
amount of the New Road
Construction of a single contract
shall meet the required minimum
50% of ABC of the above subject.”

Please refer to Section |, Item | of Bid
Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)

Q19. Please advise what to follow on the
arrangement of experiences, latest to
previous, or previous to latest?

Annex F - Relevant Work Experience

On the arrangement of the ‘Relevant
Work Experience’, please follow the
“latest/most recent” to “previous”
projects.
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Form - Annex “F"
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Q20. Please advise what to follow on the
arrangement of experiences, latest to
previous, or previous to latest?

Annex F - On-Going Projects
On the arrangement of the ‘On-Going
Project’, please follow the “latest/most
. y : recent” to “previous” projects.

[Form - Annex “F*
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Q21. Please advise if we need to add Key
Personnel not listed in the Bid Data
Sheet.

Bid Data Sheet, ITB Clause 10.4 List of
Nominated Key Personnel

v SN P S g
|

Bid Data Sheet ITB Cla use 10 4 List of

The list of nominated key personnel in
Clause 10.4 of the Bid Data Sheet
should not be modified.

However, the bidder may deploy
additional manpower during
implementation, at the bidder's option

nominated Key Personnel and at no additional cost to BCDA.

and
General Requirement Specifications

Page 9
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Q22. Based on ITB Clause 5.2, the SLCC | Please refer to Section |, item | of Bid
shall refer to a single contract where at | Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
least 60% of the contract cost shall be | Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
for the construction of new roads. May
we possibly know the criteria or basis of
the 60%7?

Q23.1TB Clause 5.2.

The SLCC shall refer to a single | Please refer to Section I, item I of Bid
contract where at least 60% of the | Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
contract cost shall be for the | Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
construction of new roads.

May we possibly know the criteria or

basis of the 60%7?

Q24. Batching Plant is usually primary | The list of minimum equipment in
consideration of DPWH project for | Clause 10.5 of the Bid Data Sheet
faster and efficient completion of | should not be modified.
project. Would you consider accredited
batching plant in the list of minimum | However, the bidder may deploy
equipment considering the volume of | additional equipment during
the project? implementation, at the bidder's option

and at no additional cost to BCDA..

Q25. For the SLCC, what is the other | Please refer to Section |., item | of Bid
included scope of works aside from | Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
Road Works? How about the Water | Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS).
System, Pavement, and Electrical
System?

Q26. For the list of nominated Key Personnel | The bidder can nominate either a
Site Engineer/Architect. Please clarify if | licensed engineer or a licensed
it is okay if we use a Civil Engineer only | architect for the three (3) positions of
and not include an Architect, or should | Site Engineer/Architect, provided that
we nominate a separate Architect? he/she is licensed for at least 5 years.

Q27. It is noted that 60% of the contract cost | Please refer to Section I., item | of Bid
of SLCC shall include Earthworks, | Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
Subbase and/or Base Course, and | Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
Surface Course. Since Item for
Drainage is also a part of road works,
why is it not included in the allotment of
60%7?

Q28. Extension.
May we request for a Time Extension of | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
the deadline of submission of bid | revised procurement schedule.
proposals from 23rd February 2023 to
9th March 2023

Q29. Extension.
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May we request for a Time Extension of | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
Bid Submission from 23rd February | revised procurement schedule.
2023 to 9th March 2023
Q30. Dayworks.
Can the contractor correct the items | Please refer to Section 1., item IV of
(i.e. Backhod) that are found to be | Bid Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment
spelled incorrectly on the dayworks? | of Annex “Q-3" Dayworks Schedule
(form)
S0 T orpouipMesg LTI T
' i

B e e ——— — 1

Q31. General.

Can the contractor revise some of the | No. The bidders are not allowed to
number format within the Bill of | modify the format of the Bill of
Quantity and Detailed Cost Estimate | Quantities and Detailed Cost Estimate.
excel files specifically on the Mark-up

columns in each sheet?

Q32. Invitation to  Bid, Clause 7:

Bids must be duly received by the BAC | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
Secretariat through manual submission | revised procurement schedule.

at the office address as indicated below

on or before 9:00 AM of February 23

2023. Late bids shall not be accepted.

We would like to request of at least two

(2) weeks extension for the submission

of our proposal from its original due

date of 23 February 2023 to 9 March

2023.

Q33. We would like to request for the soft | Please refer to Section .15 of Bid
copy of the file presented during the | Bulletin No. 4 for the copy of the
pre-bid conference. presentation  during the Pre-Bid

Conference.

Q34. Right of Way Acquisition and Permit to
Entry
It was mentioned during the pre-bid that | The entire project area is cleared, has
there is no problem in Right of Way | no ROW issues and will be freely
Acquisition for this project and no | accessible to the winning bidder. Areas
existing tenant living in the project area. | for the temporary facilites and
Kindly clarify also if the winning | contractor's field office as required and
contractor will be provided by 100% | part of the ‘General Requirements’ in

Z
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Permit to Entry in all area upon
issuance of Notice to Proceed even
there are other existing contractors
(CAVDEAI/CBDC (JV) and
FSI/AICC(JV)) working and using the
area as their access and stockpile of
materials.

the Technical Specifications will be
provided. However, any additional
facilities beyond the requirements are
subject to BCDA approval which shall
be discussed during the project’s kick-
off meeting.

Q35.

Temporary Facilities for the Winning
Contractor

Kindly clarify if BCDA will provide the lot
area for Contractor's Temporary
facilities which includes area for
Concrete Batching near the project
area, free of charge.

Areas for the temporary facilities and
contractor’s field office as required and
part of the ‘General Requirements' in
the Technical Specifications will be
provided. However, any additional
facilities other than the requirements
are subject to the approval by BCDA
which shall be discussed during the
project’s kick-off meeting.

Q36.

Bill of Quantities.
Do we need to submit an excel file of
Bill of Quantities and Detailed

Estimates?

Electronic copies (i.e. MS Excel file) of
bids are not required during Bid
Submission. However, during Post-
Qualification, the electronic copies of
Bid (in PDF Format) in USB Flashdrive
are required to be submitted within five
(5) calendar days from receipt of notice
of Post-Qualification from the BAC, as
provided in Section 20 of the BDS.

Q37.

Request for extension.
Request for a Time Extension of the
deadline of submission of bid proposals
from 23rd February 2023 to 16th

March 2023.

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
revised procurement schedule.

Q38.

Personnel.

As per BDS, the requirement is
Drainage Engineer, but as per FORM
given, requirement is SANITARY
ENGINEER. Please clarify requirement
if  SANITARY ENGINEER  or
DRAINAGE ENGINEER or any of the
two?

Please refer to Section |., item VI of Bid
Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of ITB
Clause 10.4 of the Bid Data Sheet
(BDS)

Q39.

Personnel.

For the Safety and Health Officer, as
per requirement in the BDS - it must be
DOLE-accredited Safety and Health
Officer but in “FORM E” of the BDS it is

For the Safety and Health Officer, the
requirement is a DOLE-accredited
Safety and Health Officer for at least 7
years with at least 5 years of experience

4
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asking for Accreditation No. from | as DOLE-accredited Safety and Health
DOLE, does this mean that the Safety | Officer.
and Health Officer required should be
an accredited Safety Practitioner?
Q40. Equipment.
If the bidder is a CONSORTIUM, can | Yes. Any member of the
only one partner enter into a | unincorporated JV/consortium can
PURCHASE AGREEMENT with a | enter into a Purchase Agreement with
certain SUPPLIER and is also allowed | the vendor.
to sign the STATEMENT OF
AVAILABILITY by himself or is it | Please note that perclause 10.5.c of the
required that the PURCHASE |BDS, “If under purchase agreements
AGREEMENT be under the name of | supported by all of the following:
consortium?
e [Purchase Agreement between
the bidder and the owner and
e Certification of availability of
equipment from the vendor for
the duration of the project using
the prescribed form in Annex “C-
3
Q41. SLCC
Please clarify required amount of | Please refer to Section 1., item | of Bid
SLCC? Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
Q42.SLCC
Are all attachments for SLCC be | Attachments/supporting documents for
Certified as True Copies? the SLCC that are copies shall be
certified true copies in accordance with
item 4 of the Omnibus Sworn
Statements.
Q43. SLCC
If SLCC is in dollar amount, what | The FOREX rate applicable should be
exchange rate in peso should we use? | the reference rate by the Bangko
Sentral ng Pilipinas (BSP) at the time of
completion of the project/ contract.
If there is no available FOREX rate on
the said date, please use the reference
rate  immediately preceding the
completion date.
Q44. Ongoing projects.
In case of JV/Consortium, do all|No. Only the partner (of an
partners need to submit ongoing | unincorporated JV/consortium) who will
projects with attachments? submit the NFCC is required to submit
the ‘Statement of All Ongoing
Contracts’.
Please note that the original copies of
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the supporting documents such as
Contracts, Notices of Award or Notices
to Proceed shall be presented during
the conduct of Post-Qualification.

Q45.

JVA/Consortium.

What format should be followed in the
submission of bid proposals, PCAB
format or BCDA format?

As BCDA is the procuring entity, please
use the prescribed form ANNEX “K” in
the Bidding Documents.

Q46.

General.
What is the meaning for “roughing ins
only” in BOQ.

Roughing-in is the stage of a
construction project when the various
lines are brought in. This is when the
conduits/lines are laid out, but final
connections are not made until other
stages of the project are completed.

Q47.

General.
Is there any tax free for the equipment
or material imported?

The ABC is already inclusive of all
applicable taxes and fees. Queries
regarding duties and taxes relative to
importation of equipment and materials
should be coursed through the
appropriate channels of the concerned
regulatory agencies.

Q48.

General.

How much percent paid for JV

exemption withholding tax?

For JVs with exemption, no withholding
tax shall be imposed provided that a
Certificate of Tax Exemption from the
Bureau of Internal Revenue (BIR) will
be submitted during implementation.

For JVs without exemption from BIR,
the withholding tax shall be 2% for
expanded withholding tax and 5% for
the expanded value added tax.

Q49.

Extension.

We kindly request for an extension bid
of submission for project Name-
Construction of Roads, Utilities and
Preparatory Works at  Morong
Discovery Park. Originally due on Feb.
23, 2023. This is to allow us more time
to prepare over-all program in lieu of
the recent site visit.

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
revised procurement schedule.

Q50.

Minimum Equipment Capacity.
For Dump Truck and Water Truck, the
document we prepare to attached for

The Net Capacity as reflected in the
OR/CR will be the basis for the water
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bidding is OR/CR. Inside the OR/CR
form, what are you basing for capacity
the Gross WT. or the Net Capacity?

truck capacity.

The dump truck capacity shall be based
on the documents listed in ltem 6 of
Clause 20 of the BDS.

Details and particulars contained in all
the supporting documents submitted for
each offered equipment must be
consistent as represented by the bidder
in all other parts of their bid submission.

Extension.

We are writing your good office to
formally request for a 15-day extension
of submission and opening of bids due
to time constraint in preparation for the
financial estimates, technical
personnel, and equipment required for
the said project, since the queries are
not answered yet.

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
revised procurement schedule.

Q51.

PCAB License.
We are intending to enter into a
consortium with a foreign company, the
sharing for example would be 75% local
and 25% for the foreign company do we
still need to secure a certification from
you to be able to secure a special
license from PCAB?

No certification/special license shall be
issued by BCDA. PCAB prescribes the
requirements for JVs/consortia to
secure a special PCAB license.

Q52.

SLCC.

If we are going to enter the bid as
consortium and specifically state that
the foreign company will be a non-
contractor in the project, can we still
use the foreign company's SLCC to
qualify for the project?

Per Section 23.1b of 2016 Revised IRR
of RA9184, the submission of technical
and financial eligibility documents by
any of the joint venture partners
constitutes compliance: Provided, That
the partner responsible to submit the
NFCC shall likewise submit the
Statement of all of its ongoing contracts
and Audited Financial Statements.

Q53.

Extension.

May we request to have an extension
for bid submission to be able to have
time for the documentation of our JV
SLCC which is overseas project

Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
revised procurement schedule.

Q54.

May we request for editable forms
needed as attachment both for
Technical and Financial proposal.

Editable files are available only for the
Bill of Quantities (BOQ) and Detailed
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Cost Estimates (DCE). Please refer to
the link below for the editable files of the
following:

1. Bill of Quantities:
https://drive.google.com/drive/u/1/folde
rs/1Fg0CPPzZv4FoKBeukhEGK10szR
Tg6ayo

2. Detailed Cost Estimates:
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1
08NuDMHK3FBc0g7U89YVg3Tm1wx
Nzb85?usp=share link

Is it allowed to nominate a professional
who is currently engaged with another
project but will be made available for
this project once the same shall be
awarded to our company?

Q55. May we verify the composition of the | Please refer to Section I., item | of Bid
60% of SLCC for roads,base coarse | Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
and or surface coarse. And may we | Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
verify if the Utilities is included in the
60%.

Q56. Extension.

Request for extension of the | Please referto Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
submission of bids to at least Fourteen | revised procurement schedule.
(14) days.

Q57. Extension.

Request for extension of the | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
submission of bids to at least Fourteen | revised procurement schedule.
(14) days or 2 weeks.

Q58. Request for Extension.

We humbly request your good office for | Please refer to Bid Bulletin No. 3 for the
an extension of the bidding for an | revised procurement schedule.
additional Forty-Five (45) days

extension of the bid submission from

the original bidding date.

Q59. Completed Projects.

We cannot find in the Bid Docs any | Yes. It is not required. What is required
mention of submitting the list of |in the Bidding Documents is the
completed projects for a certain number | submission of a list of ongoing projects.
of years. Is it correct to understand that | Please refer to Annex | of the Bidding
this is NOT required in this bidding? Documents.

Q60. Key Personnel.

Yes, provided that the requirements in
Clause 10.4 in the Bid Data Sheet are
complied with:

w“

XXX

(2) If a proposed Key Technical
Personnel is an employee of the bidder
and working on another project at the
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time of the bidding, the bidder shall
submit a Certification duly signed by the
Authorized  Representative  under
Annex “D-1"that:

(i.1) the personnel will be pulled out
from the ongoing project once the
bidder is awarded the contract, or

(i.2) the personnel will be replaced
with another technical person of
equal or better qualifications;

equipment required for the Project.

In the LTO certificate of registration
(CR), the details specified are the
Gross Weight and Net Weight of the
Dumptruck, how will the bidder prove
the capacity of the unit pledged for the
project? Please specify particular
record to be attached or submitted.

- Is Deed of Transfer acceptable as
Proof of Ownership?

XXX
Q61. Submission of Bids.
How many sets or copies of the Bid | Please refer to Section Il., Q1 of Bid
Docs should be submitted by the riders | Bulletin No. 4
in addition to the Original copy?
Q62. SLCC
Please confirm if this example SLCC | Please refer to Section 1., item | of Bid
will be sufficient for this bidding? | Bulletin No. 4 for the amendment of
Clause 5.2 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
Example
Contract Amount = 535,000,000.00 >
50% of ABC
60% of Contract amount consist of
Earthworks, sub base coarse and
surface amounting to 321,000,000.00.
Q63. Equipment.
May we verify if a Delivery Receipt will | The Delivery Receipt must be
serve as proof of ownership of the | supported by a Sales Invoice or Official
equipment? Receipt, showing payment of VAT, to be
accepted as a valid proof of ownership.
Q64. Clause 10.5 - list of minimum

Please refer to Q50 of this Bid Bulletin.

Yes, provided that the Deed clearly
shows that there is a transfer of
ownership.

Please refer to Section I., item Il of this
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bid bulletin for the amendment of
Clause 10.5 of Bid Data Sheet (BDS).

Q65. Tandem Vibratory Steel Drum Roller.

May we verify if the vibratory compactor | Only Tandem Vibratory Steel Drum
roller with capacity of 10 tons or more | Roller with at least 10 tons of capacity
can serve as a replacement for tandem | will be accepted for this bidding.
vibratory steel drum roller with capacity
of 10 tons?

All other provisions in the Terms of Reference and statements in the Bidding Documents or
previous Supplemental/Bid Bulletin/s that are inconsistent with this Bid Bulletin are deemed
amended or modified.

Issued on 10 March 2023.

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE (BAC-I)

ATTY./G AZ. KALALO
Chairge
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